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fairfield genealogz

From: Wayne County Museum [info@waynemuseum.org]

Sent: Wednesday, December 04, 2013 12:12 PM

To: fairfieldmus@truvista.net; fairfieldgenealogy@truvista.net
Subject: info on The Dillard Family & Reverend Clarence Dillard Family

Fairfield County, SC Museum and Fairfield Genealogy c/o Contact Us

It was a pleasure talking with you today Ms. Pelham. Hope you are all doing well and had a nice Thanksgiving. | am
looking for information on The Dillard Family and the Reverend Clarence Dillard. Whatever information you have will be
greatly appreciated. Here is our website:

Wayne County Museum
http://waynemuseum.org/

Take care and have a great day!

Chris
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]
From: fairfield genealogy [fairfieldgenealogy@truvista.net]
Sent: Wednesday, December 04, 2013 5:39 PM
To: ‘Wayne County Museum'
Subject: RE: info on The Dillard Family & Reverend Clarence Dillard Family
Chris,

Your request is number 28 of 28 remaining request, not including walk-ins that we handle
immediately.

Thanks for your patience with us, we are supplied by volunteer staff.

We would love to provide our services at no cost and hope to one day be able to provide this
service. However, at this time we are totally supported by volunteers and donations. On our
membership application you will see we provide a multiple of research tools and supplies for
researchers. We are a 501-C3 society and all donations are tax deductible. Normally, we
encourage researchers to become members of our chapter (see website). Members receive free
research and free paper copies for their membership year. We normally charge $15 per request
(3 hours) and $.10 per copies.

For our records would you please share any information you have updated on your family lines.
The information will be filed and made available in our family files. This will expedite
future request for research.

You all have done this, the information is very informative and has been placed in our family
file records.

Please let us know if you need any further assistance.
Eddie

Eddie Killian
Research Library Volunteer

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the
intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any
unauthorized use, review, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete and destroy all copies of
the original message.

South Carolina Genealogy Society, Fairfield County Chapter Fairfield County Chapter Genealogy
Research Library

231 S. Congress St.

P.0. Box 93

Winnsboro, SC 29180-0093

Phone: 803-635-9811

Fax: 803-815-9811

Email: fairfieldgenealogy@truvista.net

WEB: http://fairfieldgenealogical.org
Office Hours: Tuesday - Friday 10AM-5PM;

Monday & Saturday by appointment
FREE ADMISSION



From: Wayne County Museum [mailto:info@waynemuseum.org]
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

Sent: Thursday, January 09, 2014 8:12 PM

To: '‘Wayne County Museum'

Subject: RE: info on The Dillard Family & Reverend Clarence Dillard Family
Hello Chris,

Sorry, we were not able to find anything on Rev. Clarence Dillard.

The Dillard’s apparently had a small early foot print in Fairfield County.
The below entries are the only Dillard’s we could find in Fairfield County.
Census Records

Edmond & James Dillard in 1790 Census.

Edmond received from Daniel Mabry land in 1806.
Edmund received from David Hopkins land in 1795.
Edmund received from Stephen Crosby land in 1816.
Edmund & Major in 1800 Census.

Edmund & Major Dillard in 1810 Census.

Early Probate Record for Major Dillard.

Old Russell Cemetery

DILLARD, JULIA DILLARD, PRESTON DILLARD, THOMAS
B-1818 B-UNKNOWN B- AGE 80
D-10-26-1890 D-UNKNOWN D-1906

Newspapers

Death notices are from the Fairfield Herald, July 4, 1866 to September 6, 1876, and The News and Herald, October

19, 1876 to February 24, 1916. Both newspapers were published in Winnsboro, South Carolina.
February 14, 1906 Issue

Mr. Charles A. Dickey died at his home in Winnsboro on January 25™ at the age of about 65. He was a native of Ireland and
leaves a wife, daughters and sons. He was in Co. B, of the 7" S. C. Battalion.

Mrs. Eveline Craig Byrd, widow of Capt. Downs Byrd, died on Saturday at the residence of her nephew, Mr. O. L. Hunter, at
Ora at the age of about 74. She is survived by one daughter; Mrs. Jas. P. Dillard of Tylersville, and three sons; Mr. Thos. P.
Byrd of Ora, Mr. William D. Byrd of Tylersville and Rev. Samuel C. Byrd of Winnsboro. She was buried at the family
graveyard near the old Byrd homestead.

Marriage notices and implied marriages from the Fairfield Herald, August 1, 1866 to October 5, 1876, and The
News and Herald, October 12, 1876 to February 24, 1916. Both of these newspapers were published in

Winnsboro, South Carolina.
Feburary 14, 1906 Issue

Mrs. Jas. P. Dillard was a Byrd, daughter of Downs and Eveline Craig Byrd.




Mrs. James P. Dillard was from Tylersville (possibly Laurens County, SC), not in Fairfield County.

It would help if you could provide the birth and/or death dates, county, wife, some additional details with your request.
Let us know if we can be of further assistance.

Eddie

Eddie Killian
Research Library Volunteer

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email, including any attachments, is for the sole
use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged
information. Any unauthorized use, review, disclosure or distribution is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender
immediately and delete and destroy all copies of the original message.

South Carolina Genealogy Society, Fairfield County Chapter
Fairfield County Chapter Genealogy Research Library

231 S. Congress St.

P.O. Box 93

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

From: fairfield genealogy [mailto:fairfieldgenealogy@truvista.net]

Sent: Wednesday, December 04, 2013 5:39 PM

To: 'Wayne County Museum'

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
(3 hours) and $.1@ per copies.



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
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From: Fairfield Museum [fairfieldmus@truvista.net]

Sent: Wednesday, December 04, 2013 2:40 PM

To: fairfieldgenealogy@truvista.net

Subject: FW: info on The Dillard Family & Reverend Clarence Dillard Family

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



